

FRINO JAYANDA TYADIANTA

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Hello, you there!

I'm Frino, a graphic designer based in Yogyakarta. I love challenging my self and exploring new experiences to improve and increase my skill. I like going outside to find new things, monotony definitely kills me.

Yogyakarta, 4 November 1992 Pandes Rt 01 Panggungharjo, Sewon Bantul 55188



Education

Yogyakarta State University

(2011-2018) German Language Education

Sewon Senior High School (2008-2011)

2 Sewon Junior High School (2005-2008)

Experience

Yamaha Madiun Kediri (Titik Balik) (2021-2022) I worked as freelance graphic designer

PT Mindo Small Business Solutions (2019-2021) I worked as graphic designer and art direcor

ANIMO Creative (2019) I worked as graphic designer and art direcor

Beautysky Aesthetic Center (2017-2018) I worked as photographer and graphic designer

PENTATONE ADVERTISING AGENCY (2013-2015) I worked as freelance photographer and graphic designer

Expertise



INTEREST

Action Figure | Music Listening | Film Addict | Spiritual History